*ypescripte The crime Against the Yak imas. By Tucullus V. mcWhorter
Republic Print, Narth Ya ina Copy ieht 1913.

To the Memory of Ukut gchise (Wi d “ve) the Gwey Cayuse, the -leet
Footed "Pard" of s11 Our Rambles is this volume affect ionately dedicated

by the author.
Introduction

As an island is definec as a tract of land entirely surrounded by water,
so may an Indi:zn Reservation be described as a tract of land entirely
gurrounded by th eves.

Too often the Indian superintendent, or agent, becomes the are 't and
co-partner of those who would plunder the Indians rather than attend to
his duties as administrator of the affairs of" the Indisns themselves.

The blundering, wabbling, ofttimes treacherous, administration of Indian
affairs, conducted from a :séat of power three thousand miles away, 1s the
most sickening, discouragins, digusting failure in the history of American
cger ment,

ihile the superb,natural sense of honor of the Indi:n has led him to
scrupulously observeeevery treaty and obligation ever entered into, ths
Government has left a trail of broken treaties, broken promises, renudiated
pledges--an hunred years record that would disgrace the k'ng of the
“annibal ‘slands.

“hat ever of r lief has been obtained for the indian has usually been
through an eal from devartment red, tape to the ears and hearts of the
peorle. I re and there is a real friend of the Aborigine, who breaks bread
in the wick-i-up; #ho feels the throbbinrs of his heart; who understsnds
him; vho lo es him for h s virtues. Such a man is Lucullus V. heWWhorter,
the writer of the paves to follow,

Years ago iMethorter began mingling with the Yalima Indians. He earned
their confidence. - fought their battles. He aired their wrongs in
public, He spent his tire and money in efforts to secure for them a square
deal. Houw years a o, hen T began operati ns in “ashington, suppressing
the liquor traffic among Indians, as chief officer of the Indian sdrvice,
I first crossed this man dclhorter's trail. T found him stirring them up
to protest against the issui g of saloon licenses at ‘oprenish. I found the
Indians wunder his influence, p otestinc against the issuing of saloon
licensesat "apato, at Parker and other places. I found him stirring up
the Yakimas to petition the Secretary of the Interior, asking for the
removal of the white man's saloon from their midst.

M karch 1911, a bill was introduced into the Wasiington senate. to
dest roy the splendid state law against selling liquor to Indians. 7 he
news came to me immediately over the wire and I telegraphed to many
persons of influence in that stste, askine sssistance in defeating the
infamous proposal, It was L.V, Mc"horter who played_the card that
defeate d the liquor traffix grafters. He rode the Yakima “eservation
for two days. “he result was that, representing five hundr d Indians, he
sent a telegram to the sponsor of the bifll protes ine and imploring that
it be withdrawn. And it wes withdrawn, as the hun reds of scoundrels who have
since been convicted under this law can testify.

.ecause of my interest in my own race as well as because of my interest
in the Indien, I rejoice that the following pages have been written and
written by one so well gualifi-d to tell the sordid story as Mr,
Mc/horter, Lf the remdinder of the white race were lie him, there would

be no Indian problems.
“illiam 7. Johnson, Westerville, Ohio, January

13, 1913.




Indien affairs are dominated "y two elements, rotten politics and
morbid sentimentality :os the recent com ent by a loeal critic
The truth of the first accusation is patent, but had the gentlkmen acquainted
himself more fully uith the unselfish motive which rrompts the comparatively
few who are strivin7 to alleviate the bitterness of the cup whitch has for
centuries besn pressed to the lips of our childlike aborigines, he certainly

4o 1ld not impugn & 1 to be actuated by "morbid sentiment." Houever, the
leaven of this force, whether morbid or otherwhe, 1lilk all social and
civic reforms, is bein~ feld. There is surely " a going in the mulberry
trees for that political-r'dden body holding guardianshi- over more than
300,000 national wards. yot in the history of the Indian Department has
there been such an anearthins of mal-administration and sickening
co ruption. The Indian *ights Aggsociation and other eastern societies are
active in rrotest a ainst the crim nal neglect and carnival of graft which
honeycombs th®s branch of the Government service.

Ihe “h te Earth trapedy, where the lootinz of the ¥hippewa-0jebwa
amounted to millions f dollars; the thievish usurpation by white settlers
of the water irh s of the Pimas; andthe wholesale plundering of the
Puszblos under the administration of a booze-peddl ng superintendent,
shielded and abetted by the hizher-ups, have at last czused all justice
loving people to cry aloud against the flagrant wrongs so wontonly
infl:cted upon the scattered remnant of the most mysterlous and
interesting race in existen e. Nor do these colossal robberies stand
alone. Ti 6 crimes on a minor sca.e are bein- perpetrated on almost, if
not every indian :eservation in the United States. "Where the carcass 1is,
there will the eagles be gatherem" has been too grimly lalpable in all
our dealingswith wesker peorles.

ine yvakima Indian Reservat ion, Jashington, was crested at the “alla
Walla Treaty 1in 1855 for the Fourteen ionfederated Yribes and covers

ap'roximately 1,000,000 acres of diversified country, including a vast
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body of fine desert lands suseptible to *rri ation which last has been
allotted in severalty to the Indians, numbering 3,046 souls. “#bout 42,000
acres of this @ms uider a good system of irrigation(p. 6)
some private ditches, the canals being paid for by the Indians and by
special aprropriations by the government. Crops are produced on 10,000
ac es addit ondl ¥ by sub-irrigation, while m rhaps 20,000 acres
of the alilott d lands have bee:n urchased by the whites., fhis irrigable
region, fertile beyond conception when watered, has lon7y teen coveted
by the vhite man. :he first attempt at irrigat ion on this reservation
was in 1859, but our story if of la er years,

Tn 1895 the “ommercial Club of North Yskima , 4.sh. petitioned Consress
to sell the surplus lands of the Yak imas, and toc openthe reservation
for settlement. Two years later Com issi oners were sent to negot’ate
with the tribe. It was estimated that 200,000 acres of land would suffice
for all allotments, and for the residue the Government
offered ﬂunusua]ly liberal terms"——%l,400,000, deferred m yments to
bear four per cent interest, “he Yakimas spurned this munificient(?)
offer.

It is well &b this point to state that foryears, the Indian Office
s0ld deceased Indian lands for the advantage of the speculator rather
than the actual home-seeker. The undivided allotments were offered to the
hirhest seale. cash bidder, consequently only those well equipped
could compste; vesu t, vast and vualuable holdin~s by a few at extremely
low valuations,

In 1909 I brought these conditions to the notice of the Indian
Department and was promised that a change would be made; that the
allotments would be subdivided and sold on terms. Not until Febru:ry,
1911, was there any ch nge; since which time , at the [ndians request,

terms sre cranted, but no subdivisions, It is well recornized that
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lands in this valley sell at higher values in smdl 1 tracts. The fallacy
of =11 cash sales is a arent when it is understood that ha narly every
case the money is doled out to the beneficiary in meager monthly
installments. Thousands of dollars have been lost to the Ind’ans by this
criminal stup dity of the Department. _

Aside from the Jones bill, Dec. 21,1904 referrdd to elsewshere in Ehis-
volume, which provides for the openineg of the "eservation and the
sale and settlement of unallotted tr~ibal lands, the next serious attempt
to amputate the Yaki-as fr m their lands, culminated in the notorious
Jon s Bill, March 6,1906, which provides that the irrigable lands of the
Reservstion be cared for by the United ®tates “eclamation “ervice. “his
bill, with the consent of the Indian, anthorizes the ~ecretary of the
Tnterior to sell sixty acres of each eighty-acre alliotment; the twenty
acres retained by the Indian to be furnished with a water risht, to be
paid for from the sale of the sixty acres. After the payment of such
Bater richtg “the balance, if any, shdall be deposited in the treasury
of the UnitedHState:, to the ¢ edit of the individual Indian, and may be
pa & to any of them, 1f, in the opinion of the “ecretary of the Interior,
such payments will tend to improve the condition and advence the prorress
of said Indian, but not otherwise," Under th's act the Wapato Project
to water about 120,000 acres , was launched (p 7)
ine estimated cost for a water right for the Tndian's twenty acres,
including s toraze, is ;30¢00ﬂ per acre.

It would be jocund, if it were not so tragical, to read the

report of the Indian committee ur “inc the passage of tle Jones bill:

"In this way' says the r port, the lands will be reclaimed and
settled and the FIndian will have a~good and perpetual water right for
his rem:ining 20 acres of land, which is more tha he is apt to cultivate
and is wo rth more than 80 acres of unirrigated land. With an absolute

assurance that a good water right can be secured the value of the 60
acres shich he can sell .ill be greatly increased.



purely agricultural lands similar 'n character to these and in the
same neighborhood are now worth from ¥150 to #800 per acre.... hey ir oduce
alfalfa from three to four crops a yezr; hops, a ton and g guarter
per acre; potatoes and veretables of all linds; the finest of apples,
peaches, p ars, plums, apricots, nrunes and fruits of all kinds other than
tropical or semitropical. “ith water these lands will be just as valuable
and produce the same kind ofcrops. "hey lie adjacent to the Northern
Pac'f ¢ Railway line. Climatic conditions are splendid. The winters are
mild, and the sumrers have warm days, pleasant nights and almost
continual s msh'ne. The marrets of Puget Sound are but eight hours
distant.

"In this section the lands under irrigation are cut up into small farms

of from 5 to 40 acres each. Many famillies own but 10 acres, from which

they make a good living and save money. If each [ndian were to take
gdvantage of th's bill he would still retain 20 acres--that is, a family

of four would have a farm of 80 acres. It 1s a good thing to allow the
Tndisns to dispose of a portion of the'r al’ otments and thersby surround
themselves w! th energetic, industrious farmers. They will be able to secure
all the Jork they desire. lhey will have the exampte and reward of

industry ever before them, and if anything, kka&yx will promote their
civilizat on, this wil) do 1t. ihe bill is for the benefit of the Indians
and wil! not cost the Government a dollar. Its passage will also assist
materially in development of irrigation in the vakima Valley."

"After careful considerat on of the bill: wrote Indian “ommissioner
F.E. Leupnr, in recommending its passage to the Secretary of the Interior,”
1 a convinced that if it is enactsad the ITndian factor in theYakima Velley
project will be eliminate (rgg (sic)(see note 2) and the dgclamation
~“eprvice can carry this -roject out."

(Wote 2¢ C'm issioner Leupp was resourceful in methods of ieliminating
the Tndian factor. Tn 1907, upon his recomnendation,By-a-1i1-11 and seven
other #avajos were transported from the Navajo “eservation to
Huachucha, #rizona, where, 'y ithout any charge having been filed
againg them n a 'y cerrt of law and w thout the benefit of council
or procedure by due course of law, they were confined in a military prison
for an indefinite ® riod at hard labor." Eighteen months later, upon
habeas cor: us proceecings i-stituted by the Indian Rights Association,
they were ordered releasedby the Superior Court of Arizona. (See Senate
“ocument No. 118, 60th Congress, lst Session.)

fouis Mann, a full blood Y& ima, .ho w!ll be referred to often in this

article, saw in the local rress the trend of the Jones bill and wrote

a ppotest to Senator Ankeny, signed jointly by himself and his clan
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chieftain, and rsceived the following communication. {p.8)
" " : :
House of “epresentatives,WNashington, D.C., March 21, 1906.
Mr. Louis Man
Mr, Weyallup Wayacika, Indiasns, North Yekima, Washington.
Gentlemen:
vour letter of *arch 6 toSnator Ankeny, protestinz agaist my bill,
has been shoun to me by the Senator and T cannot belisve that you

understand this bill. T have bsen press’'ng the matter more out of friend-
ship for the Indians, and for the good tt would be tothem, than otherwise,
an’ I wish you, orsome one for you would point out in what respect it isan
injury to you. It does not compel you to sell any of your land, foryou
can hold your land just the s:zme as you are now holding it, and just as
lon- as you live if you want to or it you woulid prefer it, you can sell
sixty acres of your allotment. [ have never head a word of protest from
any one w'th reference to this bill and I assure you that if you had

any object on to it and h.d presented it to me it would hava been con-
sidered. I think that, f on will look bhe bill over or have it explained
to you b some one ho #ill give ~on the rcal meaning of it, you will see
that your interests have been looked after. Kespectfully yours. W.L. Jones"

‘nhis explanation (%) failed to coavince the recipents that Mr. Jones
hed " an praus ng the mat er more oot of fr endship for the Tndians
than otherwise." No previous protest hai been made for the very good
reason that the tribe knew nothing of this philanthropic move, nor had
they a h't frien suficiently interested in their wel fare to apnrise them
of the impending danger., To thi. day the primary influience which prompted
wp, Jones to exert himself so munificently in their behalf is an unso ved
mystery to ‘he Yakiias. “hie” SalusKin, “e-owikt, a primitive pagan
saide'"T hear tha Jones speech mz e in Congress andtold: 'WWe wil' make
Uhristians of the Yek imas; they mist do heap praying und twenty acres is a1l
they have time to work.'"

“he true incentive to the Jones bill is found in (P9)
a study of the correspondence of that period on file in the Indian
df ice. *he Reclamation ~ervice wanted a foothold in the Yak ima *‘eservation,
but the unsettled condition of the water rights of the Indians was a
stumblineo block.

Beginninq at Un on “ap, the Yakima river b unds the heservation
on the east, a distance of about forty miles. Norwithstanding that the

trxrxx tre ty of 1855 secures to the confederatad tribes and bands



Bf Indians ""the exclnusive right of taking fish in da 1 the sbreams
running thro'gh or bordering said “essrvation," this recopnition of the
priority right of theY& imas to this stream avails them nothing. ‘he
fgclamation Yervice refers to the Indians' convention for ir-igation
water as | vague claims,"

In 1891 the Northern Pacific, Kittitas and Y&k ima Irricetbon company
began EmAXErRuzEIERX constructing & dum across the Yak ima river some three
miles below Union t:‘ap for the purposse of diverting water to a canal irrigating
a large tract of land northeast of this stream, Under date of “ctober B,
1891, Major Jay Lynch, then Indian Agent for the Yakima _escrvation, wired
th~ T-dian Ycm-iscioner notice of this infringement of the rights of the
Yakimas, not only arppopriating water which was r!ghtfully theirs but also
seriously interferine with their fishing rights. On Nov. 17, 1891, the Acting
Commiss ioner advised the Secretary of the Interior of the probable effect
of this diversion dam, sand recom-ended that the District *“ttorney for
the ®tate of Washington make a2 full investisation and institute su'ts if
necessary , for infringement on the Indian pights, stop the construction
of the dam and have it removed. However, no steps were taken to stay
the erection of this dam, which was in gross violation of the “Yovernment's
treaty obligation to protect its dependant wards. Tn consequence,
practically the entire flow of the Ys& ima *iver durine the vital irrigating
season is diverted to this alien canal and the ind_.ans are compelled to
buy storage water from the “eclamation Service, or lose (p 104 heavily
on their crops. fhis piracy has greatly retarded the development of
their land|, leaving thousands of acres in sagebrush that -re accessible
to the canals alre:dy constructed.

"rilline”  The Waneto slough

& short istance below this dam was a stream of ome magn’'tude, known as

the #asneto Slough, running from the fakima river acrossthe Rgservation

valley to loprenish creek on the =outh. Several Indians and a fe. white

renters had built laterals along this stream donduct ng water to a
-]
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cons iderable body of land. Except a the time of the sprin- floods,

this branch of the Yakima river has been dry since the construct on of

the dam,enta*l ng loss andmisery to the allotteex with no hope of redress.
A few years prior, wzhen the Northern P-.cific *a'lroad was built across the
Reiervation, th's stream, or cree'', was br dged, permitting the unobstructed
flow of the water. “ubsecuently to obviate the expense of maintaining this
bridse, the railroad company proceeded to fill the channel wkth earth.

Mr. Lynch protested on the ground that it was a natural stream from which
water had been a rorriated by the Ttnd‘ans for irrigation purposes. *he
railroad company desisted and the bridge is still there.

In 1894 the Norfthern pacific, ¥itt'tas and Yek ima Irrigation “omrany
went ‘nto the hands of a rec iver a d was reorganized as the Nashington
irrication Qompany, $ince which time its canal has been known as the
Sunnyside “Yanal.

™ 1897 the intake of the two maln Reservation canals provided for
314 cub'c feet rer second. *heir combined len:th, X% 15.47 miles, wi th
13.66 miles of laterals, covered 30,000 acres. Waneto Slough provided
for 200 cubic feet mr second, makingra total of 514 second feet. (Report
of Commissioner of Indian Affairs, 1897, L.T. Erwin, Agent.)

“ith additional laterals from these various sources fully 50,000
ac es of the very best soil can be irrigated.

On Eeb. 19,1908, in addition to the riparian rights of the Yalimas,
dr, t.ynch, under the State laws , filed on 1,000 cubic feet per second
flow of water at Union Gap for the use of "eservation lands.

Tn 1904 a move was on foot to transfer the Sun yside “Yanal to the United
States under the Meclamation Service. On May 4,1905, this bureau withdrew
the una rropriated waters on the ‘akima river under the State "ater
Appropriation Law of March 5,1905, In #ugust, 1905, the ‘eclamation
engineers made am® an estimate of the low water flow in the Yakima

River at Un on Gap, showing a minimum of 793 cuhic feet per second. The
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flow in the sunnyside canal and th- leservation canals including

Waneto Slough , were also measured. *he result is here given:

Amount diverted Amount diverted
Aug. 1904 Aug. 1905
Sunayside Yanal 605 cu ft. per second 624 cu ft. per second
Reservation Canals 226 cu ft. per second 269 cu ft per second

inis table is from the Fourth Aniual “‘eport of the Reclamation
Pervice, 1904-5,
(D ¢ 109)

Below are given figures by the same bureau in its Fifth #nnual Heport

A-erage diversion Flow latter part of
Aug. 1906 Aug. 1905
Eunﬁyside Vanal 626 cu ft per second 650 cu ft por second
Reservation Canals 269 cu ft. per second 147 cu ft e r second

In th’'s seco:d report covering the same priod, a new columm of
figures appears mRarsas wherein the “unnyside canal gained 24 second
feet of water while the eservation canals lost 122 second feet. “y
what prozess of legerdemain this result was evolved, we leave for the
Reclamation oervice expe rts in mathematical jug-lery to explain.

It is noted that the flow In the *“‘eservation canals is reported as a
unit; but were they.

Compared with Agent “rwin's report in 1897, t ey were not; and the
figures of the Heclamation Service are false. In any event, as previously
shown, the “aneto 8l cugh was dry f om the diversion by the S»nnyside canal
at the time of this measurement; nor are some private ditches included. In
the report of 1904 for the evident purpose of detracting attention
from the rurloining of its waters this stream is called

1G11bert's “anal,'

Mr. H,M. Gilbert #® a prominent commission merchant and Reservation
real estate broker, had leased and irrigatedlends from this slough,
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and , as w&ll hereafter be sen, was conspiciocus in fightin: for f(the
toolamation Service in the “‘eservation. ir. Lynch, under date of February
3,1906, called the ettention of the Indian @ffice to this grossly
fallacious modern name, showing that the stream is a natural one, and
that the Tndians were suffering besause of the misappropriation of its
water by the Washington Irrigation Company. He warned the office that
unless natural flow was restored, litigation was likely to follow. No
attempt has been made to have the stolen water returned to this per white
man (sic)"Gilbertts “anal."

In 1905, in acordance with an agreement or silent acquiescence of fthe
Indian “epartment, the “ecretary of the Interior adjudiciated the water
rights of the Indians and the Washington Irrizat ion “Yompany on the basic
figures of the 'maglc! colum appearinc in the Report of the Lgclamation
Service, 1906, previously cited. He "tacitly " gave to the irrigation
company 650 cuhic feet, wh ch is sufficlent to irrigate approximately
60,000 acras, and generousy conceded the 147 cubic feet to the Indians,
which will irrigate not to exceed 12,000 acres. “hisruling seems all the
morecriminal when .e realize that the ~unnyside canal at that time covered
only 60,000 acres, since increased to 100,000 acres, which is gl 1 the land
available; shile the “apato Project embraces 120,000 acres.

On the #htanum, a boundary stream tributary to the Yakima, the Indians
were permitted to retain only a fourth of the low water flow, leaving
the old Indian ditches constructed some thirty years previously, entirely
dry. “Yomplaint to the department availa them nothing.
{(p 11) Justice had no component rart in this "dividing of the waters," of
the Yakima. It was in reality an official confirmation of the theft of the
Reservat jon waters amounting to undetermined millions of dollars. ‘his

adjustment was regarded as final and a stronc7 score for the “eclamation
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Service in foisting upon the Gover ment in a very questionable deal--the taking
over of the ~unnyside “anal,. ‘he Interior Department could not, however,
consider this purchase until a "clear slate for the “eclamation

_ervice on the Yakima Reservat ion was g parent, and to this end the Jones
bill,March 6,1906, wa: formulated and ~assed. On the 27th day of the same

month the Secretary of the Interior closed the contract which had been drawn
the previous year, for the “unnyside canal in the sum of #250,000 cash and

retained water right for 9,000 acres then supposed to be under ir igat ion,

which, howe er, materialized only 7,000 acres.
Mr, Lynch bitterly opposed the move. ynder date of February 3,

1906, he sent a lengthy protest to Mr, W.H, Code (See note 3) Inspector of

Indian ~ervice, and to the Commissioner of Indian Affairs. He said iIn
part ¢

"Ihe Yairima River is a boundry stream and the tresty sives certain
exclusive richts to th s stream to the Indlans, and must necessarily give
the United ~tates exclusive JUPlSdTCtion and control of the waters of this

stream. ‘he Washington Irri~ation “o., thelargest user of water on the

river, has constructed a dam across the Yalima River upon +indian lands

and have appropriated a large amount of water under the state law without

any act of Congresss granting them the ri-ht or privilege, when in fect

the state had disclaimed any jurisdiction over it (see Note 4) and

it was and is impossible for this company to secure any right or title
without an act of Congress, and they nowpropose to sell to the U.S,

their plant and water rights, I think it would be well for the uovern:nent

to investigate their title to water and dam before it will have to be settled

some time, probably in the courts."

Upon the consumma ion of the sale of the “unnyside canal, the
Yeclamation Service entered the reservation and proceeded to survey and
map out the "wapato Project ."including storage dams in the mountains,
‘his ‘work was completed in two years at a cost of about ¥36,000, andearly
in 1908 Mr. 1ynch was importuned by the Indian Department and local
promoters asto the probgble outcome of securing theIndians' s’gnatures
focontractsfor water ri-hts, He was urged to do @& 1 in his power to
insure snccess. Mr. H.M.Gilbert , the henchman of the Beclamation “ervice,

w ote him that he understood that the matter of watering the “eservation

was up to his gettinpg the consent of the Indians. "I had hunderstood," he
continues," that the...
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Note 3--Mr. Yode,tren #cting hief Engin%er of thg Tndien Service
disclaims any part in the ad judication of the eservat ion boundary
waters. The divis'on was made arbitrarily and without his cors ent. As a
substance of fact, Mr, “ode was at the time Consulting Engineer for the
declamation Service.

Nyote 3- Srt. XXVI of the Constitution of the Stet e of Washington

reads: "That the people inhabiting this state agerm do agree and declare
that they forever disclaim allright and title to the uns propriated
public lands lying within the boundaries of this state, and to all lends
1ying within said 1limits owned or held by any +ndian or Indian trihes; end
that until the title thereto shall have bsen extinguished by the United

Stat es, the same shall be and remain subje ct to the disposition of the
United ~tates."

(p 13) Secretary of the interior was authorized to Zx sign contracts
for this water for the Indians as wards of the government." He criticized
Mr. Lynch for t he delay. Mr. Lyndh had vainly tried to ascertain the
probable cost of the “apato Project, this ‘nformation was withheld.

Tn a letter dated June n,1908, to the Indian Uom issi oner,Mr. Lynch
sas¢

"1 believe that your office as well as this office has always contended
and believed that the fosepvation 1s justly entitled to a good portion of
the natural flow of the Yakima River, it being a boundary stream of the
Reservation , and if we ®BX have such a ri-~ht now is the time to contend for
st and it seemsunj st to the Tndians that the pr oceeds of the sale
of their land should be expended in the construction of reservoirs
to furnish water., It is my opinion that 1f they =re entitled to even
one-half of the rflow of the Yakima River , they would not need any storage
water or have any use for reservoirs and dams."

hAgain, under date of June 11,1908, he wrote the “ommissioner:

1t may be useless to contend for any more of the flow of the

Yak ima River than the Reclamation Service feel disposed to allow the
Reservat ion,but the diversion which they seem to think is settled upon

ce tainly seems to me to be unfair and unjust andl am at a loss to under-
stand upon what basls anv such d'vis ion could be based, andif we have to
accept it, it means that the reservation lands must bear neatly dl

of the cost of the constructlion of dams and storage which wlll probeb 1y
be somewhat between ¥1,000,000 and ¥2,000,000, just howmich no one at this
time seems to know .

" {3oubt very much whether the natural flow of the Yakima ‘‘iver

can be legally taken from the reservation andthese Indians deprived of
their treaty ripghts without an act of gonrress and perhaps even an act of
“onrress could not deprive the owners of land o rights they were legally
possessed of. gowever, it I8 nct my intention to areue this matter, but the
fgglamation “ervice will find that they are going to have a great deal

of trouble in securing contracts for the Wanato Project on the basis of
the division as statedin the enclosed letter."
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The Jones *“ill a "Gold Brick

Under dste of June 20,1908, he cotinuess

"{ have always understood from ilr., Code that the matter of the
division of the water of the Yakima River was not entirely settled upon
and that he had never rrecommended or agreecd to a division as clalmed by
the Heclamation “ervice, and to tell the truth I have always felt that the
delegation in Congress from this state and the feclamation oervice in
cecommending the buying of the Sunnyside Canal recommended that the
government purchase something especia 1y in theway of the Sunnyside
water right and dam, that they already owned or held in trust for
the Indians., *he Secretary had statedprior tc the ap roval of this purchase
thet they must show a clear slate as to the water rights and especially
a3 to the Yakima Indian “eservation, andthe bill kno.n asthe Jones 3NN
placin~ the reservation lands under the Roeclamation Proj ct , wuas 1 rgely
in the nature of agold brick passed up to the Sec*etary to make him think
there was a clear slate and as soon as the “unnyside property waspurchased
it was pgenerally admifted by the Hgclamat ionService, as well as others,
that this bill could -ot be put into effect or operation without some
amendrents and the axadm amendments that the “eclamation “ervice want and
are trying to get is that the Secretary be wkkRmuk authorized to
dispose of 60 cres of their land in ac ordance with the Jones bill
sithout the consent of the Indians, a t least their attorney so informed
me that they were trving to get such an act pacsed by “ongressz, There
was 8 law passed (see Note 5) Opening the “eservation and the Indians were
not consulted not thelr
(Note 5-Act of “ecember 21,1904, “111 introduced by Congressman W, T,
Jones. See lote 6 thisvolume. Act of December 21,1904. “ill introduced
by 7.L. Jones, “ee Note 7 this volume)

p 14

consent given nd they aturally feel 'retty sore about this matter and
on account of the feeling existing on thisg account it makes it pretty
herd to talk with them sbout getting the ir consent on any question. his
Irrication matter is not a guest ion for council but the individual
Indians have to Be dealt with, snd they as a rule are’'so ignorant

about smch matters and many of them can't even talk the ®nglish lancguage,
that it isnot going to be an easy task to get thelr consent and if a success
is made of the matter it mu.t be done by some person who has had some
experience in d aling with Indians and who can zive the matter his whole
time and attention,"

1t was evidentthat ur. Tynch was not in h:urmony ith this cigmantic steal:
and upon refusins to be transferred, or to resign, he was on January 1,
1909,"suspended " from of”ice nd Mr. S.A.M Young instslled in his place.
‘his gentle man was tien in perfect accord with the foalation of the
Lgglamation Service and the Indian “epartment, and the following
spring was marked by general actlvity all aldng the %imm entire line. The

final coup of securing the Indians' consent to k® the selling of hic sixty

acres was at hand.
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fhe Ya imas as a 'nit kne. nothine of the import of the Jones bill
until I explained it to them at a council called by the late “hief Yomm-
tee-bee june 9,1909. In this council a petition to the Indian Commissioner

for redress of various -rieviances was formulated, from which the

followin~ & cojledg

"Complaint 6. Hegarding the disposal of sixty acres of the allotted
eighty , the Indians think that they should be permitted to retain at least
one-half of their eighty acres, and hope for an amendment to the Act in
guestion to that effect.

"lhey realize that the white man can hold forty acresunder the government
irrigation system on the Tieton near Nerth Yakima, and they feel the injustice
of any l gislation which comrels them to relinguish , or dispose of,
three fourths of their land, under pain of beins deprived of all water

rights,"
"Twenty #cres Enough for an fndian,"
I also wrote Senator Jones:?

"'he Indians feel that they have nof been justly treated in this
matter...Many of them have constructed private ditches and have their lands
under cultivation. *hey were encouraged to do this , belisving that such
improvements would be permanent, and that the water was theirs and

would never be taken from them,

f"They now hore for an a endment to the act in question, which will
permit them to hold forty acres inst-ad of twenty, and are lookin~ to you
to champion their cause. his is not an unreasonable request, and we trust
that you will do a1l in ybur poaser to accomplish this end. It should be
borne in mind that the Yakimas are not a generat ion from the "hunter state"
and are wholly 1incapable of the scirsntific farming so absolutely necessary
for a livelihood on a twenty-acre tract.

"mdcer the condit cns now being foreed upon hém, he can never hold his
own with the resourceful wshite man whose greed and avarice seem to be
ii1satiate.
Mr. Jones replied:
"There will be no possibility of passing m&xkhisxkimdxx any lesislation
of this kind amending the act permitting the sale of 60 acres at the present

se-sion of Con'ress, nor do I think 1t possible to pass it at any time.
The tndian does not have to sell any of his allotment if he does not want
to do so, and knowins as m uch about the Indian xxrkxr and irrigation
as you do, I am satisfied you will apgree with me that 20 acres of
irrigated 1land is about all any Indian would be able to properly manage
and if he can sell the 60 acres and, out of tie procesds get a water right
for the (m 15)remaining 2@ acres and still have a little surplus remnaining
to help him along, it seems to me he ought to be in pretty good shape,

In March, prior to this, I had at the instance of Chief Yoom-tee-bee,

forwarded +to the Indian 0ffice a ppotest similar to the foregoing, to

which the Commissioner replied under date May 7,1909:
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#Phe Of "ice beliaves that twenty acres of Irrigable land on the Yakima

Reservetion is amnle for the necds of any allottee, and that the sale of
the l1a o r qua tity will enable him to make bet er use of the twenty acres

retained.

Special Agent Charles E, Roblin, has been deta'led, to the Vakima
Reservation to explain to the Ind'ans the purport of the legislation,
and to endeavor to obtain from them petit ' ons for the sale of the excess
lands.

"Mr. Hoblin has the confidence of the Yakima Indians andis the nerson
best fitted to deal with them in thismatter."

Mr, “oblin had acted as chief clerk of the Yakima Agency, and the
indians were very well acquainted with him. fo the surprise of the
fn ian Office, his efforts fell flat. fut few I'ndians could be induced
to sign. Mr. Roblin was later removed and has since figured in the Pima
water scandals in Arizona.

1n the latter rart of July, 1909, the opposit:ion o the allottees to
the undertaking became so menifest that Mr. C.F. Hauke, then chief clerk
of the Indian (ffice, visited the TReservat ion to ascertain the hindering
cause. He soon expressed his belief that there was "some outside influence
at work among the Indians,"

1t is true that simultaneous with ir, Roblin's advent, that wild ®ye
the Grey “avuse and rider was hitting the Reservation trails hard,
creating a dust which "roved a veritable hoodoo to that worthy's most
strenuous efforts atcollecting indian autographs.

i e promoters of the Wapato c anal were now in despair. *hey sawtheir
pet dcheme of"civilizing E the half hunter, half pastoral *&kima by
confining him to a twenty-acre garden amonv a dense population of chergetic
and industrious’ .hite farmers, go glim (p 16 merin . Somethins should
be done for the"poor Indian;" so in July, 1909 r. Gilbert, the “‘eservation
real estate broker, and two associates, under the auspices of the
?ommercial Club of *“o enish, a Reservation town, advocated in the
press and petitioned the Secretary of Interior:

"That 1t wowdtl be better to follow the adiice of former “ommissioner Leupp
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and give such Indimns as do not want toc take advantage of the Jones
billpstents in fee simple and treat the allotted Indians as they rea ly
are, American citizens.'
This, when interpreted, reads: " Then the +hite man with much booze
and very little money will speedily elim nate the [ndian factor from the
Yakima VYalley forever,
Great scheme! (See Note. 6) I took exceptions which at once made
apparent the source of the “outside influence st work amon~ the Yakimas." I
was then aprroached by #r, iilbert with a modified form of contract, or
petition empowering the “ecre'ary of the Interior to "dispose of such
lands above des :ribed allotment as may be necessary for a water richt in
the propcsed ir igation system. He urged that tlx entire improve mant
cou be paid for from the sale of timber and enallotted lands,which are to
be sold under the Jones Act of “ecember 21,1904. This I then belleved,
and st 11 deem feasible, and I conld see no justice in the “overnment's
exacting further security from its wards wh ch places them at the mercy
of unscrupulous landsharks,
However, notwithstanding that this petition when signed, aithorizes the
sale of sixty acres of each allotment if “Necessary" and that great
may abuses wgre likely to rezult to the detriment (Note 6-The “eservation
Real *“state _roker proved anx eager follower of the humane (?) Leupn, who
in 1908 a vocated and urged VYongress to pnass an act repudating all
tresty st p lations wherein the Government holds in trust for a period of
twenty-five years the patept o an allottee:.and to authorize the
Secretary of the Interior at his discretion to issue to amy Indiun who

may refuse to send his chil ren to sch ol, of any indian who persists in
drunkenness, a patent in fee simnle for hs land, and leave him "to take
care of himself as best he can' (See House Document 790, 60th “Yoncrecs,
1st Session.

This would place beyond the protection o~ the “overnment the most

ignorant and the most helpless class of Indians leaving them a ready
prey to that law-defyin~ combinat lon, the bootlegrer and the land
grabber.

abuses were likely to resul to the detri (pl7)ment of the Indian. I
felt that it was a losing game for thetribe to let its lands re 1ain

idle; that the white man was .gradually absorkﬂng t em at speculative

prices--this coupledwith the stastement to me by one &n the game that "within
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five vears the white man ~111 have such control as to enable him to

build the canal reca dless of the lndians' consent;from m other, that

"the Indian may as well understand at once that the government will
build this canal whether the Ind ans want it or not."” All this conslidered,

at
I deemed it just as well that time for the allottees to sign and take

chances.

I accordingly called the tribe in council and had the import of the
{p 18} new 'etition fully explained. The Indians hesitated. &hey could not
udderstand th ¢ sud en interest of the white man in the welfare of his
dispbsed red brother. Why had the petition been changed? Wat not an
a endment to the Janes bill refused? <there must be some trap . Louise Mann
wrote me," 1f Mr., Indians are squeezed to hell they will never give
no consent t  the’'r allotments to be sold as the Jones bill is. This is
no foolin samon~ my nation of Yak! a Indians. I am in earnest: T have been

talkin tc my reople ani evsery one concerned do not .ish none of that b

busine ."

it was arranged for the indlan council to meet the Hon. R .A, Ballinger,
secre ary of the Intsrior in North Yek ima, the evening of August 24,1909,
In the interval it was hirhly desirous that some showinz of actual work
be presented to the Secretary upon his arrival; and with this in view
#r. G:lbert proposed to “illiam “Yharley, a full blood fndian and the writer
that if s-'d William harley would come to his office in Toprenish and
act as in erpreter in securin= si natures to these new vetitions he would
place all such petitions i: his fire safe’ untilthe Indlans are entirely
satisfied to have them sent to Washinﬂton,“ but if at any time the Indians
were not satisfied, he would upon our recuest surrender the petitions fio
be dest royed.

With this understanding ‘“illiam Charley began work, anz secured several

signatures to the petitions , which .ere left in the gentleaan's care
as =greed. The Indians were never fully satisfiedwith this work and
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afterwards we made a written demand for the r turn of the pstitions in
question, which demand was silently ignored. “e were trapved. “he
gentleman failed to keep his word of honor.
indian Council Heets Pecresary “allinger
'he Indian council convened at my home August 24, 1909 , and compl-ted

a petition which was in part prepared at & previows council to Mr.
Ballinger, settin- forth some of their -reviances and praying for
relief, which never came. Owing tc the death of a relative Chief Yoom-
tee-bee did not attend th s council. Two orators , Chiefs Meninock and “hut-
to monen (Charley “esley} were chosen to lay before the ~ecretary, the
Councilts view of the rroposed Wapato canal throush *:lliam “harley
as interpreter. “uperintendent Young, a few Indian and Hgolmms tion
service Officials, includinz yr. Gilbert, and others were nresent.

Uhief Meninock sroke briefly settin-s forth their right to one helf of
the water in the Yalima river. He r=fe red to the tresty of 1855 to 7shich
his fether was a signer; that thev had tried to live up to their part of
this compsct and that the whites should do likewise. *“e plead earnestly
that t- ey be not further wron ed by the government;that t ey be permittéd
to retain all their lands, which they lo ed as an ancestral heritage. lhe
Indians did not want to sell any part of their land.
wmp; Ballincer turnedto the interpreter and saids"Tell him that

(p 19) they do not have to sell any of the’'r land. T wi'l water it and
let t em keep 't all"

Surprised and angere. at such a mendacious statement I interposed,"kxcuse
me M~. Secretary, but if the Tndians sisn the petitions In auestion, can
you not sell up to sixty acres of each zllotment so watered if
neces-ary?"

"well, yes" was the hesitatine renly;"I suppose that [ can if

i
necessary, but it 1s not likely to be neces.ary.

ofThis little episode did not tend to allay the well founded suspicions



I
_ at

of trickery already in the minds of th Indians. ihey had a ~revious
teibal council accused Mp., ioblin of securing signatures of those who
did not unde'stand the nature of the petitionx, and they now felt that
the entire scheme was a well laid rlot in the Jones bill to absorb
their lands. T am free to confess that from this time on my zeal in the
success of the undertaking lag-ed and subsequently I re joined the hostiles.

Shut-tO-monen was not permitted to spe:k., iis time was ursurped by
a prominent local attorney who eratutiously enlightened the Secretary
as to the preat wealth of some of the Yakimas and how they should be given
patents n fee for thelr lands, this gentleman afterwerds publicly advieed
the Secre ary thut the present irriration system on the reservst ion,
which cost the Indians about flS0,000 should be taken over by the
Reclamation “ervice, the cost money refunded tothe Indians , to be then
used in building reservetion roads. “his principle of loot is in perfect
harmony vith subsequent movements along this line,

The “ort 8imcoe Youncil
in “eppember, 1909, a council was held at Fort “imcoe, where the

op~rosition of the Indians was strongly manifested. Supt. Young was an
early speuker. Hg told them that &ccording to his estimate it would take
from seven to twenty acres of each allotment watered, in addition to
the t ‘b 1l funds, to secure individual water rizhts;and that this amount
was allthat would be sold, if they would sizn the contracts. “his
statement was see incly receive! with bad faith as Kla-toosh, an hereditary
chief arose and aaid:

"ves, my friends I understand vour talk; tkakxgemxcmx do not bring any

1ies that vou cin monufac-ure. _his country is oursx;trRxRRKRXLXREXUR
the water 1is ours. The lawx %x knows this. “ho zave you the richt to

take from us our water which is life, and then offer it back to us in

exchange for our land? Why should we pay for that which always belonged
to us? You white people want to eat us up like hoes. Do not talk to

us like fools."
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X% In this connection Mr. Younes subsequently sa d to the council
"fet it ta known onc: for &l that the Tndians cus leep all their lands
if they want to do so."
Lumni, the aged scout , replied, comparing lr., Young to “ov.

Ptevens., "When “overnor “tevens made treaty with -ur fathers in 1855
he said,n so long as the sun shines ,so long as #t, Adams stands (p20
picture of “hilef Ycom-*ee-bee (Bitten Ey Grizzly bear)

p 21
and so lons as the water flows down to the ocean will this reservation
be yours. "Wow like “overnor Stevens you come with sugar in your mouth
and talk t#o ways. "e want no lies.

Judge Louis Simpson said that he wéuld never sign until he was satisfied

that the pledges made wonld be e pt. He referred to the promise of the
Northern pacific Railroad in securing the right-of-way through their
reservation, that they would be given "free passage and freetransportation

for their farm products,”which promises were never made good. In no uncertain
vords he charged bad faith on the part of all white men wherever they had
dealings with them,

Mr. Gilbert, the reservut on real estute broker, the sentlevan who
advocated fee-patents for the Indian lands; he who held in trustthe si-ned
petitions, now stood ur and in a lon~ harangue explained how the lands watered
could be made to my for the full water rights from rentals alone. **emade
the astound n~ statement that "under the contracts the Lindians cannot lose
any part of their lands, even though none of their timber is sold; if only
they will sien up.’ He kindly offered to mret them in council at any
time and explain all points connected with the contracts not fully
understood,

Tt was t en that “hief Yoom-tec-bes arose w th sative diesnity andin

part saids+ "7 have hesrd that ta k before. T feel sw-etened. this

Government lk=eps not itsword with us. At the Wenatchee treaty we were
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promised morey but our lirs a e dry. e have never seen the money. “e

want tosee this money first;then we will decide about this other business,
We older men are not satisfied to sign. "hen we gaze on that money we will
say, Wow let us consider this question'"

He decl-red : "iJe do not want Mr. Gilbert to come to our councils and
tellx us what to do. "e know our own business. e know what we want
and wse want no blind talk."

Mr. Youn- explaine . that the wenatchee money wculd be only ten dollars

for each I dian and urged the futility of permitting such triffling matter

to stand in the way of so important business as irrigation for their lands.

Chief yoom-tee-bee replied,"The Jenatchee money belongs to us. It has not

been paid., T am not ready to sign until this is settled. I do not ask
instructions from you. I want nothine crooked for my people. There are,"he
added significantly" some points not yet settled. ‘he Cedar ‘alley was
taken fro us and never paid for. (Sece note 7) When d 1 is clear I will

sign." Nothing was accomplished at this council.

Uhief voom-tee-bee subsequently said "These men working

(Note 7-Owing to an erroneous_western boundary line, aporoximgtely
300,000 acres of the Yakima Agservation including the Cedar alley, was
long in dispute; and a grect many settlers homesteaded the best part of
the vallev in uestion. On December 21,1904, the jones bill was passedy
authoriziig the openi r of the Yek ima “eservation and the sale and settl e-
ment of unsal lotted lands.lthis bill recognizes the lndian clalm to the di s-
puted territory, but it provides:"That where valld rights have been
acquired prior to March 5,1904 , to lands within said tract by bona
fide settlers or purchasers under the public land laws, such rights shall
not be abridged and aay claim of said Indians to these lands is hereby
declared to be fully compensated for by the expenditure of money
heretoforemade for their benefit and in the constiuction of ir-igation
wxmke works on the Yskima Indian ‘“eservation. This bill was gum-shoed(p 3 2
through Yoncr-ss without the knowledge or consent of theYakimas; as at tested
in a letter of protest from “hief Weyallup Wayacika to Indian Yommissioner
Leupr, Nov. 10,1905, andthe Yommiss ioner's reply thereto fourteen days
later.

‘+he mmRmxxy money expended in "irrigation works't or other improvements
on the Y kima Reservation prior to the pasagge of the Jones bill in cues tion
was from the Annual Indian Appropriation bill,and was non re-imbursable;
and to charge the Indians up with t was a gross repudiation The Yakimas
have never understood this "settlement.(?) but they red ize that the
#hite man has settled within their reserv tion and that the Government has
played them false. They bitterly resent th's 1injustice and I have heard
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the toric warmly discussed in the tribal counclls. It has ever been a
barrier to the success of the Wapato project.
~ On VYctober 6,1909, the Indian “ouncil wired Indian “ommissioner
valentine:
3Council Yakimas now in session regarding water rights. lhey desire to
know whether boundary matter in Cedar ‘alley has been settled; if so, what
amount allowed Indians therefor."...
The commissiondr wired reply:
....Claim of Indians tot ract of land in Yedar Vall y was regoenized
by Act of Conmress, December twenty-one, nineteen four.",.. g
This message did not contain the information most desired, ‘he crime
of repudidiation wherephy the lands sdttled by the whites was "declared tobe
fully compensated for, was studiously kept in the backeround. The Indian
factor had be'n eliminsted and was not to be considered.
fhe following "ultimatum" reveals to whet pitch of excitement the
trigesmen were wrought by this flagrant violation of their vested treaty
rights,
f¥ak im: Reservation, Council of Ysk imas, Nev, 2d, 1909
"Dear sir: We, the undersigned, have this date above dated, considersd
a lon:standinz question relative to the “Yedar "alltgy country which has
been settled up by the whites and for which the United States has not at
any time in our ra=collection treated with our Fathers or with us--and
which we have time and again asked the United “tates to restore to us again
2s an integral part of our Reservation. “e do her- by demand an indemnity for
gl 1l mo evs paid the United “tates in money for land entered by settlers
in the Yedar Valley country, and as it seems there is no prospect of the
country being vacated by such settlers by the United “tates.
"we also denand the absolute right to control our own Reservation and
as we are fEx aware of the fact that our Reservation is aa Indian
country, set aside by o r forefathers by virtue of their own right of
chbice before they seded the country around 1t to the United “tates as
an everlastine inheritance , our fHeservation is not to be rated as a
“overnment Heservation,
Hje also by unanimous vote set aside all richt of the povernment to
set aside a small strip of our own country fop grazing commons or pasture.
We have an absolute right to set aside any area of country for such purposes
the tract containing two townships for grazing land as set aside for us is
not recognized as we have office of our position in the matter--end
until th's matter is settled satisfactorily, we cano not enter other questions
now *gnding.
" ery respe ctfully."
(Signed Py Charley “esley, acting head chief; Louis M:nn, Secretary
of Youncil and 14 other pr minent Indians.
~“ece Note 9 this volume, for the original petition of the *akimas
concern’ng tribal stock range.
Th- lienatchee scandal referred to by Chief Yoom-tee-bee, 1is too great
an intrisue for the scope of th's work.
(pR2)
hard to put water onmy reservation; it is for themselves and not the
Indians. They are making money out of Indian lands; they care not for
us. Thev never came to our homds to see how we are getting along; nor
do they t-y to help us, They have built towns on my reservation and
fille d them with saloons. ‘hey are killing my peorle with whiskey. Our agent
never comes among us, but reports to “ashinfiton that we have houses like
the white man,:«nd are doin>: well. his is not so, “ome Indians get 1little
rent money, and bulld houses same as chicken house. You have been in my
home, you have slept onmy blaket. T want to tell youhow poor I am,
how little T h ve in my house.
he unerring sagacity of this untutored chieftain in reading the hidden

motives of his Erofessed friends is well attested by the ,loven Hoof betrayed ir
the following which until this writing, was known only
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(p 23)to the Indian Yerartment and the cohorss of toe feclamation

Pervice.
Lor-enish, Wash. ilay 27, 1909
"Honorable W L. Jones: Washington D, ¢,

My Dear Jones.

"I nresume that you are busy with the tariff, bnt there is a mtter of
serious importance which has arisen here. The Heclamation Service are
goinge to take the surveying creus away mximzz from the lteservation in a
very short time now, unle s something definite can be ascertainec from the
Indian *epartment. I understand that about #%30,000 has be'n e xpended in
these surveys and the nroject 1is in good shape to go ahead, but the Tndlan
Department has not reported any prosress in the mabter of securing
consent of the Indians,.

"As you know, the Yakima Reservation presents an idecl situation for
cetting wateron the land quickly and cheer 1y. Not a flume or synhon and
scarcely a cut or fill on the entire projesct. Most of the land is reasen-
ably near railrood, and would immediately be used for making homes...

"Mr. Roblin, who was lease clerk at Fort ~imcoe for a number of
years, came here about last February, as I r member, and statec that his
mission here was to get the consent cf the Indians to water xixhk their
lands and sell sixty acres of each xxazt eighty-acre tract., He stat ed to
me that he would be here three months for work on th s plan...Il suggested
tohim a plan. It was as follows: Attorney Williamson (See Yote 8) represented
that the Reclamation Pervice did not like to have the Indians holad twenty
acres out of each allotment as, in their opinion, it would great 1y injure
the project, that is, white peorle would not xaxxkex want to buy sixty
acres of out each eighty-acre tract, leavinec the indian fanily in
possess ion of the other makm twenty acres, and he thonrht that 1t would
be a very much better nlam i0d0d@Hedddeddd dddedd,if the Ind’ans conld
be segregsted on some other section of the Beservation and a'low them to
sell the full eighty acres of each allotrent. His ideas w:us that new

(Note 8- Nr. Ralrnh B+ Willismson, locz2l attorney for the “sclamat ion
Yervice.

(p24) 4 lotments m'ght bemade to the Tndians, either in the mountains
or uprer valleys or on the “atus where the tndians would get stock and do
their farmin~ together...
Hyours
"H,M.Gilbert."

The sbench of this unearthing is nauseating to thenostrils of common
decency., None knew better than the Reclamat:on people and Mr. Giibert that
the lands in the mountains or upner valleys are unfit for farming purposes;
that the bleak, barren Uascades where frost and snow holds revelry seven
months in the year, wa seriocusly contemplated as the Last “egmegat ion
and *ins=l U.gw of the helpless Yarima is aopalling. It is well that this
hellishly inhumsn plot was kept from the ears of the home loving &nd

excitable tribesmen,

Soon after the “imcoe “ouncil I was called to “est Virginia by the
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fatal illness of my ared father, and I 'now but little of the immediate
subsequent events. ine questionable methods pursued by the mromoters of the
Wapato “anal had engendered much bitter feel ing among the Indians.

Chief Yoom-tee-bee, therecognized leader of thehostiles, could not
understand why the whites were permitted to swarm into the reservation,
which was "given to us for &all time." Theirm agency affairs were handled

very unsatisfuctorily, and (p 25} their several petitions for redress of

grievances elicited only vague promises, or were wholly ignored. ‘*he agency

inspections were farcial; co ducted secretarly from the Indians , .ho were

not permitted the opportunity to recite their wrongs. *his blind bus iness

excited them. ‘he Yakimas were only dogs. *iid rumors were current that

the reservation was to be thrown open, their lands sold or taken from
them aﬁ. the streams confiscated by the “‘eclamation “ervice. “attle
thieves opercted #ith impunity, andbootlegrers plied their nefarious
trade ( ~ee Note 9)

One morning in 1908 , while ridinr with Chief Yoom-tee-bee in the
upper part of the Reservation, he dwelt long upon the wrongs suffered

by his p=orle through the greeﬁ of the white man. lie spoke of their

tre«ty rights of 1855, and said:"ELong time ago this government

(Note 9-In their petit on to Sec etary Ballinger, August 24,1909, the
1ak mas pravé

Eighth-That owing to the fact that wte are constant losers from thieving
stockmen, we are deterred f rom engaring 1in extensive stock-raising, no
outside grazing permits shall be granted within the boundaries of the
vakima Reservation settlements, and that a suff c’ent range in the
fopthills he reserved for our exclusive use.

Ninth-"e implore protection from boot-legsers and demand the removal
of all saloons from the Heservation.

#his was the second time within the year that the Lakim:s had
asked Bepartmental relief from the depredatiors of cattle thieves. ur,
Ballinrer arcreed with the Indian ,ouncil that he wonld set aside
a pasture range for their exclusive use, and did so; but the boundary
proved to be Ynadequate and worthless, that the tribe refused to recognize
its validity. (Refer to Note 7, this volume)

the ~ec etary regarded the “gservation sallons and bootlegsers of such
trifling moment"thathe wholly ignored this part of the petition. ihe first
is a "ncesssary adjunt to the building and develorment of the
ligservetion towns, while the last 1s a "ood Indian making anxiliary, to

be endured. -
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and “ov. Ptevens made treaty and took all our land but this reservation.
fhis, Yov, Stevens said, should be ours as long as the sun shines and
the water flows: and no white man would be a*lowed to live on our Reservation."
hscendinr a slight eminence where the vision was unobstructed xhe pointed
tragically to the eest,where in the distance could be seen the fringe
of settlements marking the irrigated districts and exlaimed:
"¥ou se= there the housesof the white man. They are built on the land
of my peopls. fhe “overnment has 1lied; the white man is fsst owning our
lands. I the Jo vernment must hhave my reservation, I will sell all under
the ditch and ke p all on th s side., No kHd white man must come here. The
good Indians will move up here, and we will keep eut all saloons. “y and
by the drink Indians will die , and there will be no more tronbdpe."
lhe “oda “prings located a short distance from the agency, because of
their medicinal prorerties have always been a favorite resort of the
Tndians, especially the aged and %R infirm. “his sylvan %x retre:t
had been practically usurped "y the whites until no indian could camp
there w: th any derree of satisfaction.
4 Tribzl Council e
4t a trib=l council July 1,1910, “hief Waters stated that the Bup-
ierintondent had on three different occasions insisted th.t these springs
vith their forty-acre reserve be sold. *he chief objected. "Ue
cannot” he s=2id,, dispose of this to the Bhites. ‘e have young
(p 27) \
people ¢ pable of improvins these springs.” The chief continued. "I found
a log house built at these springs and asked Mr. Young to have it
destrcyed,blib he gave me no satisfuctory answer."

Louis Shuster, an aged tribesman, said‘"This world is the work of

ie-yah-way (God) Of course thisGod is above us and has great power. He
hears us talk and knows if we arec speaking the truth or telli s lies.
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We rely on you to send a full report to the Department for us. e feel
glad overthis. "men the Whites were few our fathers gave them land. “oday
I see those few white people grown strong and rosperous. Forthem I am glad.
+ feel sell towsrds all, but L grieve to see my people broken and scattered
by those whom we have brefiended. I , a red man, am in poverty and not
prosoerous. “he sovernment gave us breeches and blankets,but they are faded
and gone. ‘e do not ask that these be replaced. ~e want only our own and
the right to live."

Jud~e gm Simpson then saidifT wi'l tell in a few words what I
know. fhe agent seems to look upon us ignorant children. He is tdl ling
us that our lands willbe bought and s asking us to sell. I corroborate
what “Yhief Waters says concerning the reserve. “e do not want to sell
any of it. Our older people reserved this for us and we want to reside
here. "e want to keep it for our children. *he Government in a treaty with
our fathers made witnesses of the sun, the mountains and the givers that
so long as these remain should this Keservetion be for them andtheir
children,

"The s n has not gro.:n dim; the mountains have not moved; the
rivers still flow; but our TReservation has chan~ed and 1s slipping
from us.

"Another question ptt up to us is the water. These creeks flowing
through the Heservation are ours. Lhey belong to us; also the Yakima

River. I claim half of it under out treaty rights. 1t is ours. A

“hief Saluskin, whose primbtive training ﬁreoludes the idea of
double dealing , lamented," My father was once Chief of all this
country, and our tribe was strong...now J'See thewh:tes growing richzx
from our lands vshile my tribe is goin~ down in poverty (p 29) and dying
from shiskey and disease. “8& want you to help us....fwaz Lf we sell our

land, we will have no place to go. "e cannot live among the whites."
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Distrust rent their o.n ranks. Among thevarious leaders of the fourteen
Confederated Eribes which comrrise the “skima, is the ever haunting
fear of treachery. They were, however, practically united on one score.
‘hey would not exchange their allotments for the water wh' ch was theirs
by the treaty of 1855. ‘he Jones Bill was brigandage of the purest type.

In the early stages of the trouble, mutterings and acrid denunciations
of the "powers that be" were hesrd by one in close sympathy with a
certain nrominent chieftain, *“ey lromed ahove the easter slopes of the
mighty €ascades, a cloud as dark and ominous as the shadow of d-ath. A
(p 29) few desperatex spirits conceived the idea of self-sacrifice for
what they beliewdd to be the good of the tribe., Lthey would create a
status wh ch would so arouse the pnblic as to force an investigation
of their tribal condition. Secret councils were held: "medicine" was
made, and the whites will never now by what mere chance an actual
uprising was avoided. The band fully real ized shat the war path meant;
that they would be hunted and shot or hanged as outlaws. The motive,
right or wrong, was pat:-iotism, born of despair.

In the death of “hief Yoom-tee-bee, March 10, 1910, the *akimas lost ‘)
the ir strongest leader and the fleclamation “ervice was ride of a
determined fos.

The work of securing signatures was continued under somewhat
modified tactics; "strays:were occasionally caught, and the list
of "prosressives'added to in various ways. The Indians aver that some
of them were induced to sign, believing that it was for thepurpose of
opening a public road; others that they were signing for rent money. fut
despite this despictable double dealiig, ultimate success seemed far
distant, The Yarimas as a whole were determined. The most sanguine
promoters were discouraged, “he Wapato “anal was likely to prove only

a chimera. 2omethins must be one, and the last desperate card was
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played.

There are on the “‘ese vation many capable Indians, who feael that
they should be permitted to transact their own private affairs, so far as

their individual allotments are concerned, indepmrndent of gowsrnment
supsrvision. This longing for semi-liberty (p 30
was now to be taken advantage of in an attempt to “urther the intewests
of the Reclamation “~er:ice.

In March, 1911, the followin- letter was sent to two hundred and nine
Indians. from a number of these letters in my possession, I sel-ct the

one received by Louis Mann, Yorresrcndine Secretary of the Yakima Indian
Council Fire, rancher, house carpenter and haress maker:

"Uepartment of the Interiogr, Tnited “tates Indian
Service, Yakima Agency, ‘ort “imcoa, Jash,,
A March 9, 1911
"Mr. Touls Manns
A "Vorth Yakima, “ashington.
“sar Sirs
- "rast fall T subm tted to the Indian Orfice for ap roval a
list containin~s the names of a number of the most intelligent, industrious
and worthy Indians, recommending that they be given the privilege of
lzasing their own and minor children's al lotments. Vcur name was on
the 1list,
"Recentiy the 1list was retrned to me advising that no Indian
alloltee who had not signed a petition for the purchase of water rirht
under the preposed .Japabo Project would be considered competent and be
granted authority to lease his or her land.As you have not signed the
petitition, T write this to explain to you =sx that I would be glad to
resubmit your name to the Office, recommending you as one competent to
lease your own land; but in order to do so, it will be necessary that you
sign one of the water ricsht petitions in question, If you do not thoroughly
understand the nature of these e titions , [ would sugrest that you call
at the Arency whenever convenient when I will tak pleasure in explaining
it toc you in detail,
"Your early and favoravle consideration in this matter will, in my
mEmxen opinion, be to your best interest. # blank is enclosed herewith
for your 'use, if desired. =
Very “espectfully
"s K., Young
“Supt. % Spec. Disb. “#cent."
°.S. This only applies to lands within the boundary of said prop ct.

“monc those who receiv 4 this “bid" for heritage of their intellirence,

-

are ey, ~twire (¢, Waters, an ordained minister of the Method st Church,

and Head “hief of the lakimas; “e-Yallup VWa-Ya, Ci-Ka, clan chief of the

Ahtanum and president of the Yakima ‘ribal Vourt; *ecumseh Yakatowit, recently
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elected head chief (n. 31) by th Anti-brotherhcod faction of “he tribe.
Tancaster “rencer, a man of education and prominence;Mrs. Spencer, two
duughters and one son, & private in the United “tates #rmy, were
also complimented with this mERkxsmxx offer of a WMess of Potiage," RODS
Holt, a successful merchnant tailor of North Yakima, a ncraduate of the
vhemawia indi:n “chool, Orezon, 1597, holds ateacher's certificate in
voice and music theory, Willamette University, Orecon, 1898."avernment
Instructor in Tailoring, Indiin “chool, “anta ie, “ew Mexico; grarduste
of John J. Mitchell School of arment Cutting , ¥ew Vork City, 1902.
Oarry Holt, accountant and bookkeerer. Mrs, Bessie “wartz, holding
teacher's certificate, ®ighth “rade Public Schools. (punction sic)

Other Ysk imas of marked business ability could be added to this list,
but suffice to say that this brilliant at tempt at coecion failed of its
object. In & subsequent council at "hite Swan Chief Waters justly demanded

of ~uperi tendent Young that he "send no more such letters to my people.
Mr, voung replied that he could not permit Mr, "aters to dictate to
him; that the letters In guestion had been sent out under instructions
from the Indian ¥epa trent." Touis Mann, the "Bad Injun of the Ahtanum, "
wrote me conocerning this letter. "On great Uod's earth T w 11 never under
any circumstance do th's, If I was born dry, well let me go to hell as

T am if I ever under any law sign away my iittle allotment. "1t 1s a
shame ,' he afterwards said, "“hat this government would try to brile
and blackmail us in this way. But the white man has no shame. He is
nlind to a1 good and like a wolf is hungry for our little homes ."

(p 32)

It ishard to conceive that the Indlan Department w uld resort to

such questionable means in an attempt to achieve a coveted end. In this

it steeped its shring in the plunder-lust of the land shark and soulless

speculator, The smut of crime bl ckens the act. Is the poor regognitio
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of the Indians' capabilities a thing of arter to be had only ut the
price of the prerogative to think for himself ? After the Yak imas!'
expe riencex with the promoters of the Wapato Project up to this time
would it be a mark of intelli ence had he accepted the proffered "Trade",
and by o doing jeopardized h's title to three-fourths of his al ‘otment?
Let him who is suffering from a preponcerance of brains cast the first
stone at the 'foolish" vakima.

Iigl " face of the fo egoing it s interesting to note Bhat Louls
Mann, of his own volition, leased to Mr. Amos Morse , near White Swan,
an inherited eighty acres, 1911 and 1912, forwhich he received %180
cash per year in zdvance, Under date, November 11, 1911, Mr. Young
served notice on Mr. Morse thati

G"Since the land has been used by you during the past season without
a “overnment lease, it becomes my duty to collect a reasonable rental
for the use of it, and to tare it up on the records astrespa s money."

‘he sum asked for is %180, Mr. Morse was also notified that he should take
a government lease if he wen ted the land for 1912, otherwise he would
be expected to v-cate by March 11,1912, Later in response to an inquiry,
dlv, youn~ .rote me:

...."The rules and regulations overning the leasing of dindian lands
strictly forbid the Indians to lease privately. “e have a few competent
Indians who are permitted to lease their own al lotments without Depsartre ntal
control. hese leases , however, must be aprroved by me, and one copy
furaished the ~ecebtary of the interior for file. ELouls Mann is not one
of the number g antel th s privilege, If Mr. Msmmx Morse uses the
allotments of Louis ¥ nn and Lucy Mann durins the season (p 33)
of 1912 without & government lease, this officewill bompel him , through
the courts if necessary, to ay trespass into this of fice..."

T Trail of th+ Serpent. Is still more patent in the following:

Department of the Tnterior Vffice of
Indian Affairs, Wash n~ton,#ay 11, 1912
fryir, Touis Mann: North Yakima, Washincton.

"My friend: The office hes received your letter of “anvary 29,1912,
saying that you were one of a number of Yakima Indians recommended as
being competent to lease your lands and those of thoir minor children
without Jepartmental control, and that you do not understand why you
have not been given this privilege. You add that you have leased
your land and also that of your deceased wife for +180 cash In
advance.
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"Hae superintendent of the Yal'ima Agency shbmitted a list of Indians

deemed comretent to manage or lease their allotments without *erartmental
supervision and your name was included therein. He wws inforred, however,
that this privilege would not be given to any one who had not si-ned a
petitition for a water right under the wapato Project. It appears
that you have not simmned such an agreement. Wotwithstanding this fact,
your name wes presented to the Department for consideration in connection
with leasing privilege, and on "ay 2, your re uest was denied by the
Assistant Serretary.

"The lease in question is illegal and void , and unless your
rentler entasrs into a legal lease he must vacate the land.

"Respectfully, "C.F. Hauke, Recond
Agsistant Commissioner.'

Yor spurning the bribe of March 9,1911, Louis Mann "is not (p 34)
one of the number." hen spe aking of this to me, thisfalr-minded
tribesman said:"1 have advised my people and not Bor one mil’ ion dollars
will ! betray or sell them out,"

This coerceive policy is inkeeping with that wherein an al lottee who
apnlies for and receives a pmtent in fee for his land is comnelled to
sipn for water unfiler the Reclamation ~ervice. A purchaser of deceased
Indian lands is also forced to aprly for water under the same condifions,
without any 1imit as to the probable cost of such water, nor stipulated
time ®ox® o° delivery. “uch odious tyranny has served greatly toh old land
values below par; the indisn alone being the loser.

he fo lowing tabulation shoss the numnber of classes siimed for

water pr ior to June 27, 1911:

Vompetents 132

Minors on account of
incompetent parents 57
Incompent adults 327
Minors, orphans 69
“Yeceased 'ndians 67

All those designated "competents" bein~ sirned by the superintendent.

‘h'te owners 160
tptal 726

?gégngﬁpff§@nts about fifty per cent of the lend affected, while only
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seventy-five per cent is rejuir~d to mae the Jones Bill effective,
Yuch doubtless, was the policy defined when two years previous (p 35)
the boast had been made to me that ""ithin five years the white man
will have such control as to enable him to build the canal regardless

whether
of the Indizns want it or not."

At a public meeting in Toprenish, April 5,1911, Superintendent
Youns stated that t he public was laboring under a misapprehension
relati-e to the jwpato profect; that the petitions then being pr esented
to the dians provided for a water right, exclssive of selling any part
of the allotments watered. I asked for a copy , as I was to attend a

tribal council the next d v, and pledged that the lndians would signl
sich pet’tion.sich a petition. It was not forthcom ng. “ubsequently I
repeated the request by letter, and recei-ecd a duplicate of the old
petition, in previous use, dr. Voung in h's letter of transmittal says:

"T trust after reading this blank carefully and understanding it, that

you will cease from further opposing this project . Je feel that your

opposition has been very material in hindering the prorress of this
work, and since it aprears to be the result of a misunderstanding, + hope
that e cun now depend upon your assistance.,

Astounded, and believing that Mr. Young had mafr by mistake sent
me an obsolete cory, I renewed my request for the retitlion mentioned in
his speech pledging to "secure the consent of my tribe for the earliest
possible Eommencament of the worl." lesult --an ex=ct duplicate of
the former co V. “espairinc of ever beins sble to fathom the ways of
the white man, T felt that perhapz =after all the (p 36) admonition of
Chief Klah-toosh at the Fort Simcoe Council was not far fetched.

In several instances the white purchasers of Indianland have badly

usurped the water running in irrication ditches built by Indiens more

st 2

than a quarter of a century ago. In 1910 and 1011 “imon Goudy = d
others near "hite Pwan suffered in thils respect. Mr. Goudy lost his
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potato crops in smbrEguent consezience and when he reported conditions to
“pyperintedent Young, that worthy refused to interfere. Louis Mann on the
Ahtanum was a loser from the came cause. “he Indian officials were

either unable or unwilling to afford relief. On January 27,1912, the
affected allottees petitionedthe secretary of the in erior for @ otection,
and notwithstanding an ,"investigation" was promised the past season was
g repetition of the tao previous years--stolen water with even a wider
ruination of crops. The MBad In juh I has declared his intentions for

the futu-e. "T am trying," he said, " to live peaceably and abide by the
white man's laws. “his ditch was built some forty years avo hy khexwxika-
mEAxxxxx and by my peopls and it is ours. My wi fe and papooses must

have food same as those of the white man. Tf the officials cannot protect
me in my riphts, and my ditch is agaln kilk d, there is one Injun

going on the war path. I will use my rifle.

Ink 1911 the feclamation “ervice collected +4,200 storage water
rentals at w1l an acre in e xcess of fifty cents per acre forzxr canal
maintenance. Early in August, 1912, the canal pites were shut down
without anv justification. Owning to the unusually heavy rains in the
mountains and uprer valley, the flow of water was more than normal and
the white owners and lessees of indian lands, claiming (p 37 that there
was no need for storsve water, refused to accede to th s demand for a
"pound of flesh," but on the contrary began preparations to test the
legality of the actlion. To avert this storm and the exposures sure to
follow, at the last moment, the casnal gates were raised and "free"
water was sent by the Reclamation Service-- and perhaps ;od-— to gladden
the hearts of both indian and white rancher.

The year 1y canal maintenance fee must be @ 1d by the middle of
July on pain of foffeiture of water, which is just under ordinary

conditions. Money due allottees from land rentals are withheld , while in

many cases the [ndlans actually suffers in consequence, esnecially the
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the ared and infirm. Mr. Apes &oudy, an industrious d lottee, in 1912,
had ¥2500 due him which was held by the agency and was refused $20 with
which to pay his water rental. “e saved his forty acres of growing
alfalfa only by borrowing the money from a neirhbor.
Notwithstanding the Yak ‘ma have timbe: valued at more than
three million dolazs, they are unable to make any use of it in building
improvements. "he sasmmll erected by the government in accordance with
treaty stinulations, was burned more than twenty years ago, under
suspicious circumstences , as the indiansdeclare. ®ince that time the \
+ndians h:=ve been comprellsd to purchase lumber from local dealers at 1/1/
an advancedg price. The grea t majority o their dwellings comprise one
or two single walle d rooms, with a "1ean to "kitchen; while their
barns are cottonwood posts planted‘in the ground, roupghly boarded or
wattled with poles; thatched with willow brush and straw. “hey have
vainly importuned the Tndian office to have this saw m'll (sic) repaired.
Under date of April 26,1909, in answer to an apneal from Louis Mann,
Mr. “auke wrote: "'he sawmill is to be put into shape for operation at
an early date." This rromise is now almost thiee years old and the
"early date" is (p 38) still in the fubture. No attempt has been made
towards restoring the mill,
The Yakimas' complaint of unfair deal}lg covers practicelly every
phase of the development of their reservation. “itter feel ings
attended the adjustment of damages far the right- of-way for the Toppenish,
Simcoe and “estern Railroad. It is averred tﬁat many & lottees uwnwittingly
gsi'ned settlement papers suoposing that they were "signing for leasse
money." Tt iould a pear from the affidavit of Pauline Pims, *arch 1,1911,
tha t this is true. Others charge that coercive and intimidative methods
were resorted to in securing signatures. ¥rxx Mr. S imon uondy, a half-

blood, and one of the 209 offered a "competency" tag in exchange for
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an antoeraphic application for water rishts under the Jones

Bj11 refused to accept the arpraisement of %183 damaces forhis lands as

returned by Sunt., Young and a representative of the reilroad compay, and
incurred divers trouble s there from. It would apmar from kr, Youdy's

affidavit, teb. 28, 1911, that he was first asked by “urt. Young to

donate the right -of-way in guestion, end that afterwards when he refused

the appreised valuation, Mr. Young sent, on three different occasions,
Tndian policemen to forcibly brin-s Mr. Goudy to the Agency for the

purpose of compelling him to sign the right-of-way papers. “hese measures

failed ancd the cas= was referred to a board of appraisers for adjustment

and ‘n due time ¥r. Youdy was noti led by «r. Yomng that dam:ges had

been reassessed at w38l.25. :his Mr. uoudy arreed to accept and when he

calldd at the agency for himxmmmey the money, he was imformedthat

#20 must go to the apnraisers. ir. uoudy refused settle nent and

transaction was not closed until several months later, when, &t my

‘nstance, it was Dbroight to the notice of the Indian Department so
he coercive measures pursued by
forcibly that the full amount was ordercd paid. #r. Voung in the

premises are verifisd by a verbal statement from mhzrgasthe captain

of pclice, w' ich accompanied the said affidavits incharees preferred
against My, Voung signed by Louis Mamn and the writer, Mgrch 2, 1011.

These charges lay hidden in the offiice of the “oard of +ndian

Commissioner until February, 1912, when through the efforts of “enator

Miles Poindexter the Indian Deprtment was forced to take notice of the
petition (Sze nrte yfor!

Note 10"Ahtanum Ses. " ash, but my postoffice address North Yakima,
Washington, Jan. 20, 1912.

Miles Poindexters My k'nd and welcome friend. I was reading
vours to L.7. Mcihorter relative to ‘oppanish and Simcoe “estern
Railway Co. and the char-es to (against) ®Supt. S.A.M. Young , making
the poor redskins to sizn without thelir understanding what they sign for
and it is a shameful deed for any person to do such business,...but of
course he will be well guarded by his friends at Fashinzton DC. .
headquarters in the office, and what can a poor Indian do when the
reports are made against him,
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"T a- not mad at Supt. S.A.¥, Yoing; he is my rcood friend in person;

but as the poor [ndians make complaint against him about their moneys the
proceedx derived from the sales of the inherited lands he htlds the moneys
and the poor Indians ccall for their moneys; but he refuse to sive them only
as he damn please, and in my opinion as I study all of these things
doings (sic) of the Law of the United States it is mx good Political
wohemes. I think this is a good Grafting pollicy but lo a poor lLndian he
sells his inherited holdings and thien wants money but is held down and

1t seems to me® it is merely good ~peculationto do away with Indian
Yountry but us poor Indians we do not know andmy wish is for aid . I wish
all of these (p 39) evils be remedied by the honest men in the Senate. T
am a full blood Indian ‘akima and I very much thenk you for them book you

sent me; it gives me whole lot to o by andI wish your kindness to
answer me. I 1'ke 211 the honest white reople, And I am yours ever most.
*ruly friend Touis Mann.

(p 39)
On this score, Mr. Hauke, the Pacond Assistant +indian Vommiss ioner
under date “ebruary 24, 1912 wrote lr. Poindexter:

"tn conclusion 1 wish to say that no Indian has ever been forced kB @

unduly urged to sign any paper under my jurisdiction, and all indians

connected with right-of-w y damages have been fully advised as to their

i shts. Moreover, these Iniians know their rightsx too well to be forced
into signing what they d not wish to sign, even were Ixm inclined to

force them.

Yurine this time Mr. Go'dy had trouble with the railroad construction
gang. He justly refused admission to his premises until his claim for
damages was settled. One evening representatives of the company informed
him:"%e will come and pull down the fence tomorrow. "I don't think you
will; I will be there,"was the quiet reply. At the appointed time
a foreman of construction appeared with the ostensible purpose of carrying
out the th eat of the previous evening; but when he found Mr. “oudy
a committee of one, on reception with a Whnchester he hesitated. Tor a
moment he stood viewing the grim, silent Ind an, then became suddenly
conscious that he was not living up to the colden rule" as edgine away he
said in & conciliative voice," T was ;ent here to take down your fence
fur I am not ~woing to do it. I don't think it would be right."

(p &03% ihe Jones Hoad Bill

- {
1n pursuance of a petit.on from the gommercial Llub of “apato, a -

figgervation toun, and other valley towns, wegnator W.L. Jones, under date
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of January 13,1911, introduced in the tmnited “tates Senate an amendrent
to the Current Indian Aprroonriation ﬁill :

"For the construction and improvement of wagon roads on the *akima Indian
heserv-tiog} one hundred thousand dollars to be re-imbursable out of the
proceeds of the sales and surplus lands of said reservation.”

In a commmication to the writer, Appil 28,191i, Mr. Hauke is fres
to sanction this measure, statins reasons why the office belleves that
the appropristion will benefit the Indians. His arcument betrays a
lack of knowledge of conditions on the feservation. Owning to the common
interasts of the Tndliens and whites, and the diversified interests
d¢f the many allottees, no ad quate justice to the Yakimas as a tribe could
come in the passage of this bill, and the Indians .ere gres ly incensed,
Tt was "another x scheme of thewhite man to steal our money."

Under date February 27,1911, the Commercial glub of Torrenish petittoned
the ~ecratary cf the [nterior ureing the commencement of the Wapato
Project, stating that "the +ndisns have expressed themselves &nd are
ready and anxious for the work to proceed, This petition is voluminous and

dwells on the %mnortance of immediate action in order +to avoid litigation,
citing that the shortage of water for irrigation purposes the previous
gseazson had caused a fund to be raised end an attorney employed to bring
suit in the name of the Inddans for their water richts. "Active ple adings
by interested property owners alone avert:d " this long dreaded litipation
xh ch would have a tendency to depreciase land values throughout the
valley. he p tition emphasizes that the Indian be permitted to sell some
part of his holdings; and repeats the same old ®x gag that the “white
home owners would wield a splendid influence over their Indien neighbors."

lhe road bill in question was presentad without consulting the (p 41)
lakimas, nor were they aware of thls new move to relieve them of their
trib.l rixrkt®E wealth, until L received a copy of the bill from
Washington, # council of the tribe was immediately call-d, and a hurried

counter-petition signed by fifty-three Indians was forwarded to the
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to the Commission:=r of Indian Affairs. Superinterdent Young had previously
committed himself not to oprose this,

5wing of the Big Yommercial “tick

He was tied so far as the interests of his wards were concerned.

April 6,1911, the Yaki as, at my instance, sssembled in Council and
forwarded a petition to the Indiam Office, askines for the construction
of the warato “Yanal by the Indian “epartment, and briefly outlined a plan
by which they think the work can be done. Tribal funds are to be used, but
no part of any allotment watered is to be taren for any cost of the
canal, but if any allottee benefited he has not tribal or individual
money to cover kk costs, the products or rental of the allotment so watered
is pledged for such cost. ‘hey are not to pay for any storage dams. The
setition also provides that the ¥100,000 called for for road building 1is
to be used in the construction of the canal.

Owing to the strons protest by the Indians and the publicity therefrom,
the road bill never reached the floor of the “enate. [t renains to be
seen what disposition was made of their petition for the Yapato canal.

Unier date of Juie 10,1911, Mr., Hauke in reply to this petition, wrote
met (p 42)

"Ihe matter of secnring funds for continuin- the Wepato Project is
now before the proper officials for consideration. ARs soon as all reports
in the matter are received, the 0ffice will be in a position to outline
a program for the future irrigation of the Yaklma Beservation."

In~eptember, 1911, Hon. Walter F. Fisher , “ecretiry of the Interior
aco mpanied by Senator W.LT.. Jones met the Yakimas in council at *onnenish
for the ostensible purpose of hearing their side of the water rights
guestion, T was then absent from the state, but Mr. Fisher was handed a
written statement signed by myself and "illiam Charlley, that :"We have
proof that deception has besen practiced in securing signatures of

the Yakimas for water rirhts under the Wapato Canal."

; " .
But, of course, such a charge emanating from two mere [ndians
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could not be considered. I am creditably informed that apnarently the
Secretary was possessed of all desired facts in the case and was ill
disposed to hear any coplaint from the I[ndians. the meeting proved one of
mere form: the policy of irrigation for the feservation had been previously
determined.

Suppress ing a Just Meusure

On february 22, 1912, Hon J.H. Step' ens, “hairman of the House
Committee on 4indlan ‘Affairs in the interests of the Yakimas and the
Pimas, +ho are similarly situsted, introduced !n the House H.J. Resolution
No., 250

"Providing for institub ion of suits by the Attorney Yeneral to determine
gnd adjudicate the rights of the Pima Indlians to the use of waters of the

Uila (p 43 river and its tributaries in Arizona and “eu Mexico for

irrigation purposes, and to determine and adjudicate the rights of the
‘akima Indisns to the use of water for irrigation of Ahtanum creek and
the takima river and itstributaries in the State of "ashington, and for

other purposes.”

this resolution was referr-d to the “ommittee on indian #ffairs and
ordered printed., It was then sent to Secretary “isher for apnroval, who
held it in abeyance.

lhe Jones Ftorace "ater Bill
In the meantime othsr measures touching the vital interests of the

L1a-imas were on foot. On #lay 2, 1912, Senstor Jones introduced in the
Senate §. Bill No. 6693, g propriating *1,600,000.

"For the purpose of constructinz storare reservoirs to impound flood
waters of the "k ima river to provide onethousand cubic feet of water per
second of time at the *"eservation sates for the irrirccztion of one hu dred
and twenty tho sand acres, more or less, on the Yakima Indian Heservation...
to be expended in said works by the Eeclamation Service.

While this ap ropriation is not reimbursable from the “akimatribal
fund (which for the fiscal year 1912 was "$35,11) , the import of the
bill is to desbroy the riparian rights of theindian and the ap-ropriation

of 1600 cubic feet by Agent Lynch, and to clinch forever the *“eclamation's

¢ I A . i
hold on the feservation. l‘here is, however, a provision wherein to the extent

of thirty- two thosand acres, estinated to be necessary for support of
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of Indians sl lotted within the project, for which a water suprly of four
hundred cubic feet per second of time is required, shall receive water
free and all cost of said storage works .'
Ihis ectimate is bused upon the computation of four hundred Lndian
families within the radius of the proposedirrigation =ystem, with four

members of the family, orl,600 all told. “his is "free water for twenty

-~

acres ofrsazk for each Indian, and all the other land muct remdln dry

or pay for water at whatever price the *eclamation Service is pleased to
impose. “eemingly, Mr. Jones and the "syster:a'l could not ret away from the
twenty-acre conspiracy of March 6,1906. How unfortunate that the govern-
ment was not possessed of th s "discriminating talentx " in determining

kkea the actualuneeds " of the +gkimas, when the ori-~inal allotments
sere mace in 1894.

‘he bill was passed upon by the “Yom ittee on “ndian Affairs, and
referrad to Secretury Fisher for approvel . Mr. *“isher in his recommendations
on this bill tc the ccmmittee | June 13,1912, after reviewing the water
situation in the Yakima Valley, and the limitation in 1905 of the
Reservation waters to 147cubic feet, sayss

"After careful consirerstion I am of opinion that this limitst ion was
too narrow, and that equitably there shonld have been reser-ed to the
Indians by the authority of the treaty...a sufficient flow of water to
irrigste an area of land large enough to firnish esch indian f mily
with a farm adequate for its support. Yuch a farm would be practically
worthless in an arid country w thout suffic ent water to irrigate it."

He further states that any attempt to recornize the Indians claimx to
the low water flow in excess of 147 cubic feet will result in con-(p44)
fusion and litigationshence the nesds of the Indians should be suprlied
by storage free of cost,"which is the purpose of the pendinz bill."

Mr. ~isher reccmmends that the appropr ation carry %1,300,000

i}
and that "the bill should provide that the Secretsry of the Interior
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shall designate his particular 32,000 acres that are to recclive water

without construction charge for storage."

“hen it is remembere- that 32,000 acres within the Wapato canal
zone are 7ow undsr ir ig-tion, of which 24,000 acres belong to allottees,

and is in any event justly eattled to water unde: the laws of aprropriation

and usage; this munificient gift of "free storage water becomes so
luminous as to be almost indiscern:ble.

There is no provis ion for the distributing system and drainace system
coatingent to the wapato Project, but the bill stipulates that 'these

are to be paid for on such turms as may be fixed by the Qecretary of

]

the Interior.

-~

&imultaneous with his report onthe Jnnes bill, Mr. ~ischer paid his
long delayed respects to Mr. Stephens' Joint Resolution No. 250.

4hile admitting th.t underthetreaty of 1855, the *akima fgservation is
riparian tc the Lok ima r ', he attacks th s resolution; contendins that
the limitations and settlements of the fak mas' right to water for

irﬁi*at_on by the government in 1905 was done authoratively and
Upon the falth of this limitation and these agreements larce snms
of rublic and private money have b: -n expended in irrigation and ir' igation
works which would be greastly jeopard’zed if the said 1limitation 1is
succ ssfully attacked.

"1t is believed "he continues," that the gecretary, as an incident to
his administrative pouwer over the [~dians anad the public lands reserved
for them, may fix the maximum quantity of water necessary for ths use of
the Indians end which shoudid be equitably reserved for their future use,
andmay authorize appropriation by others of the unused flow &n excess
of that maximum, ®Such limitations of the amount of water resered
for future 'se by the Indians without present beneficial use have been
made in the past and I am of the opin on that the po.er to make them
exists.,...

"T am of the opinion that the institution of any proceedinrs which wo uld
deny the legal basis of the “e artment's action in limiting wmakexr lindian
water *‘rchts (p 45) wéud or would deny arthority in any Cecretary to make
reasonable limitations of this character would be contrary to public
interests. Upon the ¢ ntrary , “ongress should amkxz set at rest
a1l doubt as to such author ty in all cases subject to Conrressional
action by Passing an act Bxpressly conferring such authority upon the
bdcr~tary.'

lhe “ecretary also acknowledses the inadequacy of the water set

aside in 1905 for the ‘akimas;but argues that the deficiency 'should be
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suprlied by storage at public empense, and that "Senator Jones
has introduced a bill for that purpose."

Here is en anomaly, grave, yet ludicrous. Mr, “isher, after twice
conceding the injustice of osecret ry Hitchcock's ruling, sedately
requests that " Yongress set & rest all doubt as to s cu authority,"
Is it possible that this becretary with his anti-Indian proclivities, deems
his mythical "sop'l of free storage for thirty-two +thousands of acres
an evidence of infallible in the present departmental control of the
nat ion's wards, and that the precedent he thus estublishes will govern
the actions of his successors? If "gall" is a requisite to office tenure,
surely i3 “ecret.ry Fisher entitled to a life term.

From a letter written by Indian Yommissioner “‘obert G. Valentine to the
“ecretary of the lInterior, March 15,1912, it wsould appear that the
Indian officze has changed base and will contend for enough free water to
irrirate all the Yakima :ands; and that the aistributing system be
cons tructed under the superiis ion of the Indian Department which is compatible
with the Yakimas'! petit ons of April 6,1911.

lending the Jones bill andthe su pression of Stephens' H,J, Resolution
the Yakimas were not wholly idle., 7i d “ye, the Tl et Yooted ag:in hit the
trail but owing to unfortunate d scord amon= the clans of the tribe,
causedby that fake organ'zation(p 46) The “rotherhood of North “merican

tndians — wh'ch was launched by a few mercenary 'clam lawyers" during the

winter, 1911-12, the Indians could not be united in a general council. The

Brotherood, following was lured to false sccurity, and blinded hy the

extravagent promises of their “reat “achem, Richard ot Adams, notorious

in the late McMurry Oklahoma +ndian contracts scandalx, who they declsred

"will look after our interests and is pledged to kill the Jones bill

as soon as 1t is brought up. *his promise was & trap. ‘he "Great

-

Sachem" playedtraitor. It is alleged that he refused to protest against
the Jones bill. TIf it passed, he held contracts from the ‘sk ‘mas and would
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fenter suit to recover damages on percentage."

ine Jones bill was xmEprm incorporated in the genersl Indian
An popriation bill and as “cnator Vurtis of *ansas, member of committee

on Indian affairs , had declared nis intention to oppose new legislation

L

on the ‘akima “p 'ropriationbill, to him, in the absence of Tecumseh Yakatowit,
head chief of the anti-brothsrhood faction, on june 2,1912, T.ouis Mann as

“orrespondin~ Secretary of the lgkima L dian “ouncil and Ylan Chief

we-yallup wayacika, as ¢ lef Judge of the Tribal court in the name of

their tribe wired a remonstrance agalnst the Jones bill. “hey also urged

"Poss House ‘esolution 250" and settle the dispite forever."

“his was followed by_a letter giving a brief summary of thelr wroncs:
"rn the name of our ribe of *akima lndlans, they said we protest
agal st ~enate Bill 6693. Lt is grosly unjust, depriving u8 of wuter richts
wh ch are ours by & 1 that is equity between man and man e o
Win 1906 ~ecratury Hitcheeck divide water in takima River and eive us
147 cubic feet, and give “unnvside Vanal 650 feet, lecving several
miles of our new ditch dry; and not enourh to water good the 30,000
acres wsatered by our ditches.
ie ask, 1s this rizht?
our riparian rights are older than those of the white man. This
Reservation we are permitted to hoid when the Government took o-er all
our other land. *“ater we are permitted to hold when the Government took
all our otherland. ugter is life and belongs to the earth. Our land is poor
wtthout water. ~he government has set still andlet our water be stolen, and
now the “‘esdasmation —ervice cinch us tight If Jones ~1ll 6693 becomes law.
Ive Reclamatlon Pervice talk_two ways;it said water under Tieton
Project only cost 60,008 or "63,008 acre, but it cost ¥93 acre....
White man is better farmer than Tndian. Indian only udderstands horses
ond cattle. Reclamation (Service) talk two ways;it said water under
‘jetion Project cost only #60 or ¥65 acre, but it cost "93 acre. ..
I dian only understands horses and cattlef some deviation here, typist's
mistake) *“eclamation (Service) make h gh cost watarj;hish cost drainage;
Indian cannot pay and land be sold from him. his is what shite man want,
0n Ahtenum iver divide of our Reser ation where white man have most
1and the Secret.ry of Interior sives th-ee-fourths o” water to wh te
man. Now when red man have most land to weter, he ~ives nearly all water
to white man. ‘his was done s d we sn@xxkkaxxmdxman could notb help
ourselves. e want only what 's right. Yod wants the white man s laws.
We want you-to help us...% E
"¥e_want to stop the Jones 1ill and make law the*Mesolution 250, *hen
atty. enercl will settle all ‘Justly . Lf this is not done we are bringi g
suit 1n U.Ss. Court to settle our water richts, “e want the white man to
nonest and treat us ri ht. Yur words are done." (See Note 11}.
Note 11-"his protest is set forth in Memorjal of the Yakima Tribe
of Indians Proesting “galnst Senate Pill 6393 1n “Yocument No. 1504 House
of Representativ s, presented by Mr. stephens of Texas, Jgn 25% 19%g)
(Copy of t his memoria , jonvhand, made while [ was in hosrital for e

record. )
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A copy of this letter was also mailed to Chairman Stephens. Senator

&urtis failed to oppose the Jones Dbill, which was passed by the Penate,
and referred back to the Hruse conference. ‘*he protest to Mr. Stephens
vas more e‘‘ective, ‘he conference struck out this & rropriation, and
prov ided legislation authoriziing the Secretary of the Interior to
bresent all available snformat ion on the subject to the present Congress.

As this, however, merely requires mr. “ish r to "investizate" and the "report

upon his osn methods, 4ithin their own system, the sequel is foreshadowed.

frnom the fi st there was 1ittle or no hope that Stephens' resolution
would becore law. Indeed, it 1s doubtful if such legislztion 1s
necessary as the «tforney ?eneral is vested with full power to institute
and maintain such suits. His office has declarc. its easerness to protect
the Indians and "stands ready to act promptly 8o soon &s it shall Have
received final advices and recommendat ions from the Interior Deprrtment.

1t 1g s=fe to rrediet that if such "advice and recommen ations" are

necessary to action, they 7311 not be fo thcoming from the present head of
the Interior ~epurtrent.

A8 A TAST PORLORN HOPT, THE Yekimas have submittad an appe=l to the
agtorn ¥ §&mxxik General to institu'e suit for therecovery of thelir
stolen wa er ramhkx richts;and if t s supplication is ignored, some of
the tribesmen havs declared their Intention to bring suit under the#ct
of feb . 6,1901 (Statutes 1. 760), #hich grants an allottee in such
case the priv lege of appeal to the conrts. *his will precipitate the long-
dreadsad litipation, wh'ch it 1is hoped will culminate in a congressional
investigation, Well may the Reclamation venals quail at the prospective
exposure of brigandage and loot so long suffered by the fndependent
Lgkimas. That the Indlan Department , at the same timeand sub (p 48)
gequent to the theft of the Rgservetion Waters in 1905, realized that

an injistice hal bsen done the f:kimas, is attested in the followings

s i i
tmeny of.the inlerio
ROPPTYOeRf ofabas APratrs] »ashington,D.C.
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uertember 28,1906 '
Lou s Mann, dorth Yakima, wash neton. (Throush the superintendent,

Lakima ngency)
H T Yptend:

"in a letter dated #ugust 18,1906, you presented the troubles the
Ygkima Indians are experiencing relative to the use of water for irrigation
purposes and you want to know what rights such Tndians have.

"Tn answer, I am wholly unable to tell you what will be the ultimate
result of the tiouble over this sikma question. 1t is believed that the
Indians have -a right to sufficient water to irricate their & lotted lands,
but there is not enough water for the necds of all who are dependent on the
streams from wh'ch the I[ndians must take their supnly. As you are aware,
there is an effort on foot to harmonize these conflicting claims , and
it is eamestly hoped that scmething will be done in the near fubure
by which the Indians will get a recognizedright to a sufficient amount
of water for their meds .

. "Very respectfully

* o1 295 T,arrabee, Acting Yommissioner. "
#% the Thirtieth Annual ,onference of Friends of Indisns and Other
Depemdent Peoples, held at rake Mohonk, Nvy,, Yct. 25, 1912:
Mr. $.M. Brosius , “rent for the Indian Rights Association, read an
able vaper reviewing the *‘alima water rights sitvation, siving
citations wherein the courts had in similar cuses ruled favorasbly
for the indans. fhewant of siace alone pxrwmixsprsvents me from
giving this paper in full. However, it will be found in the annual report
1912, of the society above mentioned.
After Mr. “rosius! address, the conference approved as part of its
declaration of principles the follow!ng paragrapht
"In providing water for irrication for the lands of the Yakimas and
other Indian tribes the Government is in duty bound to protect their
vested and treaty rifhtsx to as full an e xtent as would be done in
cases between cxtlzens. ‘e recommend that, whenever prect’cable, proceedings

be insfituted br tne Yovernment to procure a judicial determinat ion of
the Indian rights.

nce poing to press, “r. Jones under date of Janvary 21,1913,
introduc=d in ths y.8. Senate as an amendment to the current Indian
Aprnropriation Bill, H .R. 26874, providing ¥1,800,000 for the construction

by the Reclamation “ervice of storac-e water reservoirs for the Wapato

Project , on practically the same conditions as his former Bs1a 6695; except

thét in the new bill eighty per centum of the allotted, and a 1like
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ner centum of deeded lands w thin the ﬁapato unit must be pledged
for the costof the work, and sll other claims to a water risght must be
waived before any part of the work will bec commenced,
Ihis is, however, in addition to the twenty-acre free water right

to each allottee, = "sop held out to the owners of lands to which

(p 49)
the [ndian kax title has been extinguished, wherein the Secretary of
the Tnterior shall "eguitably adjust" their claims to a water right.
“ecretary Fisher, true to our prediction, stands firmly by his fomer
position and strongly recomnends the passage of the pendinf bill
which has been recom ended by the Senate committee on +ndian Affairs. Both
allottees and white o.ners --the latter throu-h the Rgservation Water
Users Association--of lands within the "apato unit have
protested against the bill in question , andhave askscd that the
Department of Justice settle thro pgh the courts the fteservation's
contention for prior rights to the waters of theYakima “iver,
ihis is the first time in the history of the ‘‘eservation thet the
white residents have ever raised their voice against anyv legislation
that looks to the despoiling of the Indians, #t the last moment
and when almost too late, they realize that their threatened water right
interests, at least, a>¢ mutual, and that they have been deceived as
to the act-alintents of the United States feclamation “ervice.

(fybescript completed May 15,1962.)



